oLULDRY wanrcd

several of [owscn's earl, 1{th century land grents 2ll converged at “ne roint
marked bty this stone. It is knewn that a large tree originally marked the syos
and it is supposed thnat the marker replaced it. It is not krnown exactl:-

how oid
the marker itself is, however, it is menticne? in a deed from 1.5%.
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CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
lowson — VICINITY OF
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CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE

__DISTRICT __PUBLIC __OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS

X OBJECT —INPROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFiC

__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER
NAME
Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN sTaTE , zip code
VICINITY OF
——
IHLOCATION OF LEGAL DESC o) Liber #:
COURTHOUSE Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC .o vourts ruildin.
" cud =
STREET & NUMBER
4ol sosley .ve.
CITY. TOWN STATE

1CWSOIL

waryland 21200

ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS
CITY. TOWN STATE
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4 DESCRIPTION =
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE
_GOOD __AUINS __ALTERED _MOVED  pare_Summer,1978
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Through 18th and 19th century plats and deeds John McGrain has established
the location of several of Towscn's early land grants: Molly's Industry, Pearces
security to hHolly's Industry, Gunners Range, and Gotts Hope. He Writes:

"411 the colonial land grants (in Towson) were surveyed from a tree that
stood on the ridge and many of the original survey lines still survive
and the beginning point is still discernible, and in 1977, Elmer R.
Haile, Jr., established that the point was still marked b, a rough boundry
stone set in a hedge in the south property line of the hoise numbered
512 Delaware Ave,"

Indeed the accompanying reproductions of plats from 1812, 1876, and 1882
(see the history of Shealey land ownership) do show these tracts converging
at a point just south of the second bend in the "Courthouse Road” That point
remains constant through the 19th century as it marks the Southermmost point
of Shealey land holdings and references to the stone marker at this roint are
frequent in title searches relative to this neighborhood. =,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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~— [f] SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC X COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1498 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1589 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LUITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1698 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1798 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X£.1800-1893 —COMMERCE XEXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

1702/1852

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Several of Towson's early 18th century land grants all converged at the
point marked by this stone., It is known that a large tree originally marked the

spot and it is supposed that the marker replaced it.

It is not known exactly

how old the marker itself is, however, it is mentioned in a deed from 1855,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




n MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

1. Tecorstructed plats rrovided by Jeohn helrain
2 Zgltimore Countr Len?d “ecords, Deedbook Tiberll, Tolioki2? ipril 27, 17355

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EE1FORM PREPARED BY  \ayne 1 niE(D |

NAME/TITLE HISTORIC TOWSON, INC.

ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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o Plotted out by McGrain from
verbal descriptions of metes & bounds
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